



Shima Gennari

Attorney at Law, MLaw, Senior Associate

Contact

Lausanne Office

Tel. +41 58 200 33 00

shima.gennari@kellerhals-carrard.ch

Assistance

Deborah Kalala

+41 58 200 34 60

deborah.kalala@kellerhals-carrard.ch

Kellerhals Carrard Lausanne

Place Saint-François 1

P.O. Box

1001 Lausanne

I assist our clients with all civil, administrative, and regulatory aspects of their transactions, with a strong interest in commercial negotiations, whether conducted in a contentious or non-contentious context.

After being admitted to the Bar in Geneva in 2017, Shima Gennari worked at a law firm in Zurich before joining the commercial law team of Kellerhals Carrard in Lausanne in 2019. She regularly assists in commercial negotiations, whether in contentious or non-contentious contexts, and places particular emphasis on finding amicable solutions that help preserve business relationships while efficiently resolving disputes.

Shima Gennari advises the firm's clients primarily on regulatory aspects of commercial law, in particular in public economic and financial law, product regulation, and international sanctions. She is also involved in legal matters relating to real estate and construction law.

Expertise

Construction and real estate



Banking, Finance and Fintech



White-collar crime, mutual legal assistance,
internal investigations, crisis management,
and compliance



Data and Privacy



Energy, Infrastructure, and Environment



Company & Corporate Law / M&A



Capital markets and listed companies



Antitrust and Competition Law



Life Sciences, Healthcare, Pharmaceuticals,
and Biotechnology



Dispute Resolution and Litigation



Career

- Since 2022
Senior associate at Kellerhals Carrard, Lausanne
 - 2019-2022
Attorney at Kellerhals Carrard, Lausanne
 - 2017-2018
Attorney in a law firm specializing in real estate and construction law, Zurich
 - 2014-2016
Trainee attorney in a general practice firm, Geneva
-

Memberships

- Vaud Young Bar Association
 - Vaud Bar Association
-

Education

- 2017
Admission to the Bar (3rd rank), Geneva
 - 2014
Certificate of specialization in Law, University of Geneva
 - 2013
Master in Law, University of Lausanne
magna cum laude (specializing in commercial law)
 - 2012
Bachelor of Law, University of Lausanne
-

Languages

French, English, German
